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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

9050 Junction Drive

Annapolis Junction, MD 20701

Attn: Media Bureau
Audio Division

1700 WELLS FARGO CAPITOL CENTER
150 FAYETTEVILLE STREET
RALEIGH, NC 27601

T 919.839.0300
F 919.839.0304
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August 9, 2019

Received & Inspected
AUG 122019
FCC Mailroom

Re:  WRVS-FM, Elizabeth City, NC (Fac. ID 19249)
Reduced Power Notification

Dear Ms. Dortch,

On or around July 23, 2019, a lightning strike at WRVS-FM’s transmitter site
caused equipment damage. The station is operating at approximately 25% power or 10.25
kw ERP. The licensee has sent the damaged equipment off-site for repairs. If the station
does not return to full, authorized operation within 30 days, the licensee will file a request

for Special Temporary Authority.

If any questions should arise during your consideration of this matter, it is
respectfully requested that you communicate directly with this office.

cc: Rodolfo Bonacci (via email)

Sincerely,
Gt S L —

Elizabeth Spainhour
Counsel to Elizabeth City State University



